

Balne Parish Council Meeting – Meeting 184

Thursday 2nd July 2020 meeting by zoom

Start time 7.00pm

Present: Cllr Andrews, Cllr Lewis, Cllr Wood, Cllr Birley

Apologies: Cllr Woodward

Minutes: The minutes of the previous meeting No. 183 were proposed by Cllr. Birley and seconded by Cllr. Lewis they were approved

Matters arising

- The footpath extension - **Completed.**
- British Gas. - **Completed**
- Email received from Selby District Disability Forum. - They are hoping to attend our April meeting – **On hold due to Covid-19 restrictions**

Correspondence

Email from Kieren Kemp

- The collapsed drain under the road down Jenny Lane - **Ongoing**
- The tree on West End Lane/Balne Moor is a sensitive issue – **Ongoing**
- Dyke on Little Common Lane - KK has passed it to Environmental Health - **Ongoing**

Events

- On hold due to Coronavirus restrictions

Financials

- A copy of the 2019-2020 accounts had been circulated to all councillors. The accounts were discussed in detail and accepted. Proposed by: Cllr Wood. Seconded by: Cllr Birley

Grass Cutting

- The grass cutting has been delayed this year to allow the wild flowers on the verges to seed. Cllrs approved the cost. Proposed by: Cllr Lewis. Seconded by: Cllr Wood

Village security

- There have been a number of burglaries or attempted burglaries in the area. Cllr Andrews asked that all are vigilant and anything suspicious is reported to the police

Parish Room

- The footpath and pointing is now completed
- The newly seeded grass is growing
- Once restrictions are eased
 - The Parish room needs a cleaning inside
 - Under the hedge in the car park needs ivy removing
 - The car park hedge will be cut when the field hedge is cut

AOB

- Cllr Andrews contacted YLCA regarding an updated volunteer agreement

DONM – Proposed Monday 3rd August 7.30pm. Location to be decided nearer the time depending on restrictions